



Christy Consolini has experience in environmental planning, and project and program management with an emphasis on CEQA/NEPA/TRPA, policy, and multidisciplinary problem solving. Her experience includes various types of document preparation, general research, and achieving multiagency consensus on projects. Ms. Consolini is experienced in the management and preparation of EIRs, EISs, addenda, Initial Studies, EAs, Initial Studies, Negative Declarations, construction specifications, permits, Housing Elements, and General Plans. Her experience includes the preparation of biological survey reports and fieldwork for spotted owl and forest carnivore surveys.

Christy Consolini
Senior Environmental
Planner

p 916-283-5800

cconsolini@haugebrueck.com

Ms. Consolini is engaged in the Homewood Mountain Resort Master Plan EIR/EIS in Homewood, CA and the Saltworks Project in Redwood City, CA, providing environmental analysis and review and ensuring environmental compliance with CEQA, NEPA, and TRPA. Other projects include the Greenway Shared Use Trail project in South Lake Tahoe, the Boulder Bay Community Enhancement Program Project EIS in Crystal Bay, NV, the Moraga Center Specific Plan EIR, and the Southern Nevada Water Authority South Valley Facilities Expansion EIS. Her work focuses on land use, visual and scenic resources, recreation, population, housing, socioeconomics, public services and utilities, project compliance, document review, public outreach, and project management, such as contracts, budgeting, analysis criteria development, safety planning, quality control, and other project-specific manuals.

Ms. Consolini served as the Environmental Manager under contract to the Freeport Regional Water Authority, a joint powers authority between the Sacramento County Water Agency and East Bay Municipal Utility District, where she oversaw the environmental compliance work on a \$900-million regional water supply program. Her responsibilities included the EIR/EIS and addenda, ROD, BAs, USFWS and NOAA BOs, all project permits, collaboration on all engineering and construction plans and specifications, construction RFPs, safety training documentation, property acquisition, environmental training for all contractors, environmental monitoring during construction, environmental subconsultant management, and was highly involved in public outreach and interagency consensus building.

EDUCATION

B.A. with Honors in
Environmental Studies
with an emphasis in Policy

AREAS OF
SPECIALIZATION

Program/Project
Management

Environmental
Compliance

Resource Management

Permitting

Public Involvement

Biological Surveys

Contract Staffing

EMPLOYMENT SUMMARY

2008-DATE: Hauge Brueck Associates, LLC. Senior Environmental Planner

1997-2008: Parsons/Harland Bartholomew Associates. Senior Environmental Planner/Environmental Planning Intern

1995-1997: California Student Aid Commission. Student Assistant

EMPLOYMENT

2007-Date: Hauge Brueck Associates, LLC. Senior Environmental Planner. Experience includes researching, writing, and preparing documents for various projects. Projects include the Moraga Center Specific Plan EIR, SNWA South Valley Facilities Expansion Project EIS, Boulder Bay Community Enhancement Program Project EIS, California Tahoe Conservancy South Tahoe Greenway Shared Use Trail EIR/EIS/EIS, Homewood Ski Resort Master Plan EIR/EIS, and Saltworks Project. Engaged in various aspects of the projects, with a focus on land use, scenic resources, socioeconomics, population, housing, recreation, and public services and utilities, as well as document review. Other experience includes development of Safety Plans, QA/QC Plans, training documents, and public scoping, materials.

1998-2007: Parsons. Senior Environmental Planner. Experience includes researching, writing, and preparing documents for various projects and proposals, as well as fieldwork, permitting, and project management through design and construction phases for a variety of municipal, federal, and private clients. Ms. Consolini managed the environmental planning and permitting for the Freeport Regional Water Authority, a joint-forces agency between the Sacramento County Water Agency and the East Bay Municipal Utilities District. Tasks included completion of CEQA/NEPA documentation and USFWS/NOAA Biological Opinions, coordination with various permitting and regulatory agencies and engineering and design staff to uphold environmental commitments, preparation of construction specifications, permitting, environmental monitoring and training programs, and management of various contractor activities in conjunction with environmental laws, regulations, and commitments. Permit management included consultations and agreements for: Section 7 of the ESA (NOAA NMFS and USFWS); Section 404, 10, 401 and 402 of the Clean Water Act (USACOE and RWQCB); Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (SHPO); Streambed Alteration Agreements and 2081 Incidental Take Permit (CDFG); Cal/OSHA Tunneling Classification; City and County permits; State Reclamation Board permits; US Bureau of Reclamation; US Coast Guard; and UPRR; Caltrans, and CA State Parks encroachment permits.

Environmental documentation experience includes documents prepared for the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA), and state and federal permitting. Experience in environmental documentation includes the STPUD B-Line Phase III Export Pipeline Replacement Project EIR/EIS/EIS and UC Davis Tahoe Environmental Research Center EIR/EIS, as well as project management for the Lodi ProStyle Sports Complex EIR, Mace Ranch Community Park EIR, Green Valley Rd/Silva Valley Pkwy Improvement Project, and the Sierra Pacific Power Company Hobart Mills Substation PEA. Prepared Biological Evaluations for the STPUD Gardner Mountain Emergency Well project (bald eagle) and Wintoon/Flagpole Tank Replacement project (northern goshawk). Conducted the STPUD B-Line Phase III forest carnivore surveys, Heavenly Ski Resort and STPUD spotted owl surveys, and UC Davis Tahoe Research Center Project mountain yellow-legged frog surveys.

1997-1998: Parsons Harland Bartholomew and Associates. Environmental Planning Intern. Tasks included document preparation, word processing, and organization.

1995-1998: California Student Aid Commission. Student Assistant. Data input and data review of student loan defaults for the Limitation, Suspension, and Termination Department.

PROJECTS

Environmental Documentation

City of Davis, CA Mace Ranch Community Park EIR, 2002	State of California California Tahoe Conservancy South Tahoe Greenway Shared Use Trail IS/IEC/EA 2011
City of Lodi, CA Pro-Style Sports Complex, 2001	University of California, Davis University of California, Davis Tahoe Environmental Research Center EIR/EIS, 2002
Mariposa County, CA General Plan EIR, 2006	TRPA & Placer County Homewood Ski Resort Master Plan EIR/EIS, 2011
Redwood City, CA Saltworks Project Environmental Documentation, 2010-date	TRPA & South Tahoe Public Utility District B-line Export Pipeline Replacement Projects Phase II - IS/EA, 1999 Phase III - EIR/EIS/EIS, 2003
Freeport Regional Water Authority Freeport Regional Water Project EIR/EIS, 2004	Winton/Flagpole Tank Replacement Project IS/EA, 2004
Sacramento County, CA Ueda Parkway MND	Gardner Mountain Emergency Well Project BE & IS/EA, 2004
City of Sacramento, CA Sacramento Bikeway IS/ND	Luther Pass Pump Station IS/EA
City of Santa Rosa, CA and US Corps of Engineers Santa Rosa Subregional Long-Term Wastewater Project EIR/EIS, 2000-2005	Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA), CA and NV Boulder Bay Community Enhancement Program Project EIS, 2011
El Dorado County Pollock Pines Community Park IS Green Valley Rd/Silva Valley Pkwy Improvement Project MND, 2005	TRPA & Lake Tahoe Community College Child Development Center and Safety Lighting Project IS/IEC
Santa Clara County, CA Stanford University General Plan, 2000	Relocatable Classroom Complex IS/IEC Fine Arts and Learning Resource Center IS/ IEC, 2003
Town of Moraga, CA General Plan Update EIR, 2000 Moraga Center Specific Plan EIR, 2009	TRPA, USFS, & Heavenly Ski Resort Gondola EA, 1998 Ski Lift and Ski Run EA, 1999 Tamarack Express EA
Fremont-Newark Community College District Ohlone Community College Child Development Center IS/MND	Sierra Pacific Power Company Hobart Mills Substation PEA, 2003
Southern Nevada Water Authority, NV In-State Water Resource Development Projects, 2004	U.S. Bureau of Reclamation & SNWA South Valley Facilities Expansion EIS, 2007-2008
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation & SNWA South Valley Facilities Expansion EIS, 2007-2008	Yuma, AZ Yuma, Arizona Commercial Port of Entry Relocation EA, 2002

U.S. Dept. of Energy, Lawrence Berkeley
National Laboratory
Decommissioning and Demolition of
Building 51 IS/MND, 2003

Santa Cruz County, CA
Soda Lake EIR, 2005

Public Outreach and Consent Building

Sacramento, CA
Freeport Regional Water Project, 2004-2008
Redwood City, CA
Saltworks Project Open House displays and
materials, 2010

Mariposa County, CA
General Plan Planning Fairs (6), 2001

Community & Regional Planning

Town of Moraga
Town of Moraga General Plan Update
Moraga Center Specific Plan
City of Auburn, CA
Housing Element
City of Hemet, CA
Housing Element
City of San Dimas, CA
Housing Element

City of San Bernardino, CA
Housing Element
El Dorado County, CA
South Tahoe Recreation Plan, 1998
Mariposa County, CA
General Plan Update, 2000-2006
Housing Element

Regulation Development

Big Sur, CA
Caltrans Big Sur Coast Highway
Management Plan Storm Damage Response
and Landslide Management Guidelines

Contract Staff

Freeport Regional Water Authority
Environmental Manager, 2004-2008

MEMBERSHIPS, REGISTRATIONS, AND CERTIFICATES

U.S. Department of Labor OSHA -10 hour Construction Safety & Health Certification (#001996223)

HONORARY AFFILIATIONS

Newsletter Director, Sacramento Valley Section, California Chapter APA, 1998-2002.

Phi Beta Kappa, 1998-present